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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEDY

Ms. Grace Tyson

Grace Tyvson Real Fstate, Ing
514 LeMoyne Drive

Dauphin Island, Alabama 36328

Re: Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc
Bocket No.. TSCA-04-2011.2520(b)

Dear Ms, Tyson:

Enclused 1s a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order {CAFQ) inthe
above-referenced matier, The original CAFO has been filed with the Regiona! Hearing Clezsk
and served on the parties ag directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
40 C FR, Part 22,

Ay stated in Section V of the CAFO with respect to pavment of the assessed penalty of
$2.968, the first payment of $375.19 iy due within 30 days from the cffective date. Please ensure
that the face of vour cashicr's o1 certified chock includes the name of the company and the
Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment guestions should be dirccied to Mr. Bryson
Lehman either by telephone at (313} 487-2123 gr by written correspondence to his attention at
the U8, Environmental Protection Agency's (IIPA’s) Cincinnati Accounting Opsrations address
identified in the CAFO. Should you have any questions about this matter or their compliance
status in the futare, please call me at (404} 562-8979 or Mr. Curtis Richardson at (404} 562-
£987.

Also enclosed is a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titded “UL.S. EPA
Notifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission’s Environmental Disclozure

trerret Ackiress {UAL)Y « Wi dwwwapa.gov
fecychifiacyialie » PHTES «ill Vegeighia O Baged nks on Socycked Patay diainitim 3% Postoonsumesr)



Requirements,” This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disclose to
the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA.

Pesticides and Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures



UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECFION AGENCY
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

IN THE MATTER OF; j -
} .
Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc., ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2520¢h),
) S
'} -t
Respondent. ) -

3

&

INT AND FINAL ORDER

1. Nature of the Action

This iy a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16{a) of the Toxic Substances
Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.8.C, § 2615{a}, and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of
Praciive Doverning Adminisirative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits {Consolidated Rules), 40 CF R, Pant
22, Complainant is the Director of the A, Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division,
1. 8. Envivonmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Grace Tyson Real
Estate, Ing.

Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of seiflement pursuant to
A0 C T .R. § 22.18 and destre to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
hercin without a formial hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter,
and i accordance with 40 CFR § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Ordor

{CAPO) will simultancously commence and conchude this matier.



11, Preliminary Statements

3 The Adminisirator of EPA promuigated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Pari 745, Subpart F
under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential [ead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.8.C. § 4852{d}, also known as Title X of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1992, Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibited act under
Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.8.C. 8 2889, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a
provision of Title X or any rule or order 1xued under Title X,

4. For purposes of enforcing Title X under TRCA, the penalty for cach violation applicable
wler Section 16 of TRCA, 15 US.C. § 2615, shall not be more than £10,000. The Debt
Collection Improvermnont Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as
necessary, for inflation at least once every four years, As such, pursuant to the
Adjustmont of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised
maximum penalty for each viclation occurring afier January 30, 1997, through
Tanuary 12, 2009, is $1 1,630 and for cach violation vecurring after January 12, 2609, the
miaximum penally for each violation is $16.000.

5. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c){4) the following individual is authorized to receive
service for EPA in this proceeding:

Mr. W, Curtis Richardson

Lead and Children’s Health Section
LS. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street,

Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960
{404) 562-8828.

[a%]

Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc.,
Docket No.. TSCA-G4-2011-2520(03



L. Specific Allegations

6. Respondent is a Agent, as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745,103, of residential housing located
at 51 Forney Johnston Drive, Dauphin Istand, Alabama, This residential housing is
“target housing,” as defined at 40 CF.R. § 745,103,

7. Based on information obtained by EPA on or about Janmary 20, 2610, relating to
Respondent’s contracts to sell the target housing described above, EPA alleges thal
Respondent violated Section 409 of TSCA and 40 C.F.R. Parl 745, Subpart F as follows:
& Pursuant to 40 CER, § 745.107(s) 11, a Agent shall provide the Purchaser an EPA-

approved lead huzard information pamphiet before the Purchaser is obligated under
any contract to purchase target housing. Respondent failed to provide Purchaser an
EPA- approved pamphiet.

b. Pursuant 1o 40 C.F R, §745.113{(a)2}, (3) and (4}, an Agent shall include in the
contract a statement by the Purchaser affirming receipt of the information as required
andl the lead hazard pamphiet.

¢. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §745.113{a)(6)X1} and (ii} a Seller and Agent shall inchade in the
comtract as an attachment, 4 statement by the one or more Agents involved in the
transaction to scll target housing that the Ageni(s) has informed the Seller of the

Seller’s obligations and that the Agent(s) s aware of his duty to ensure compliance.

V. Consent Apreement

8 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the Jurisdictional allegations set forth
above and neither admits nor denies the allcgations set forth above,

9. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

3
Grace 1'yson Real Estaw, Inc.
Docket No.: TRCA-84.2011-2520(b)
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Respondent consents to the assessment of the penally proposed by EPA and agrees 1o pay
the ctvil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.

Respondent certifics that as of the date of its exceution of this CAFQ, it is in compliance

with all relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.

Compliance with this CAFQ shall resolve the allegations of the vialations contained

herein, This CAF(Q shall not otherwise affect any lability of Respondent to the Uniied
Statcs, Other than as expresscd herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to
bring an enforcement action againsl Respondent for violation of any federal or statc
statute, regulation or permit, (o initiate an action for imminent and substantial
endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement.
Complainant and Respondent agree to seitle this matter by their cxecution of this CAFO,
The parites agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAF( is consistent with the applicable reguiremenits of TSCA,

V. ¥Final Order
Respondent is assesscd a ¢ivil penalty of TWO THOUSAND NKINE HUNDRED AND
SIXTY EIGHT DOLLARS ($2,968). Eight payments will be made to complete
payment of the entire civil penalty including interest. The first paymant is due within
thirty {36} days of the effective date of this CAFO and subsequent payments will be due
i ninety (90) day intervals thereafter. Inchuding the civil penalty and interest, the total
amouni that will be paid upon the completion of all pavments will be THREE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND FIFTY-EIGHT CENTS {$3,000.58). Respondent

shall make payments in accordance with the following schedule:

Crace Tyson Real Esiate, Inc.
Dockesz Ne,: TSOA-04-20 §-2320(b)
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Pavinent No, Pavment Dug Date Pavment Due

I within 30 days of date CAFO filed £375.19
Z within 120 days of date CAFQ filed 537519
3 within 210 days of date CATO filed $375.19
4 within 300 days of date CAFO filed $375.19
s within 390 dayvs of date CAFO filed $375.19
& within 480 days of date CAFO filed $375.19
7 within 570 days of date CAFO filed $375.19
8 within 660 days of date CAFO filed §374.25

15, Respondent shall reinit each penalty payment by ¢ither a cashier's or cortificd check made
pavable to the "Treasurer, United States of America.”

The Respondent shall note on the face of cach check the
Respondent’s name and the Docket Number associated with this CAFQO.

16,  Each penalty payment shall be sent by one of the following methods to the address
indentified for the method chosen:
Address for pavment submittal using the United States Postal Service:

U.8. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Ponalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St Louis, Missouri 63197.8000.

Address for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g., Federal Express,
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.::

U.S. Bank

1005 Convention Plaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2G1.

St. Louis, Missouri 63101

Caontact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087,

17. At the time of paymeni, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and & written
statergent that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFQ, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc.
Docket No., TSCA-D4.2011-2520(h)



Regional Hearing Clerk

108, EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960;

W, Curtis Richardson

Lead and Childeen’s Health Section

{).5. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and

Saundi Wilson

(iffice of Environmental Accountability

{.8. EPA, Region 4

£1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960,

18 If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the

schedule set forth above, the entire unpaid balance of the penalty and all accrued interest
shall become due immediately upon such failure, and Respondent shall immediately pay
the entire remaining principal balance of the civil penalty along with any interest that has
accrued up to the time of such payment. In addition, Respondent shall be Hable for and
shall pay administrative handling charges and late payment penalty charges as described
below in the event ol any such failure or default,

19, Further, if Respondesnt fails 1o pay the installment payviments in accordance with the
schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to g collection agency, a eredit reporting
agency, or to the Department of Justice for filing of a collection action in the appropriaie
United States District Court. In any such collection action, the validity, amount, and
appropriateness of the assessed penalty and of this CAFO shall not bo subject to review,

20, Notwithstanding Respondent's agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in awordance

with the installment schedule sot forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civil penalty

Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc.
bocket No,, TSCAW4-201 L-2520(b}
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22,

of TWOQ THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND SIXTY EIGHT DOLLARS
(52,968.00) within thirty (30} calcadar days afier the datc on which a copy of this CAFQ
is matied or hand-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the payment of inferest
pursuant to 40 C.FR. § 13.11(a). I addition, Respondent may, at any time after
commencement of payments under the installment schedule, clest o pay the entire
principal balance remaining. together with inierest acerued up to the dute of such full
payment.
Pursuant to 31 US.C. § 3717 and 40 CF R, § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and
penalties on debts owed (0 the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing
and handling a delinguent claim. In accordance with 40 CF.R. § 13.11(a), interest on
any civil penalty assesscd in 4 CAFQO begins 1o acorue on the date that a copy of the
LA i3 mailed or hand-delivered to the Respondent, [fowever, EPA will not seek to
recover interest on any amount of such civil penalty that is paid within thirty (303
calendar days after the date on which such interest begins to acerue. Intercst will be
assessed at the rate of the United Staies Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 44
C.EF.R. § 13.11(a). A charge will also be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both
direet and indirect, of overdue debts. 1o addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be
applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the duc date.
For the purposes of state amd federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrecs not to attempt, fo claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a violation of this CAF(.

Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter.

Grace Tyson Reatl Estate, Inc.
Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2520(b}
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24, This CAFO shgll be binding upon the Respondent, ifs successors and assigns.

25.  Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and to legally bind that
party to this CAFQ.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BANK.

Grace Tyson Resl Estate, Tne.
Daocket No.: TSCA-64-201 1252083



V1, Effective Date
26,  The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk.
AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:
Respondent: Grace Tyson Real Estate, Ine.
Docket Ne.: TSCA-04-2011-2528(b}
ﬁy: i /dﬁ_ a{/‘(’ ﬁ/ /> Data: _ 2»«[ ’?w Q-d"i -
Name: V '565’*{ B
Title: g ijﬂt B‘Z‘J!M

Complainant: US, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

By: @ )‘l quﬂ?{' Date: 3 - 151

Beverdy H. Banister, Director
Air, Pestmdes and Toxics
Management Division

b
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this /7 day of o ch L2011,

By: _,é.ow & JM Date: 3/{‘”?! (

Sugan B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer

Grace Tyson Real Estate, Inc
Docket No.: TSOA-04-2011-252(¢)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the date sct out below, [ filed the original and one copy of the
forcgoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served 2 true and correct copy of the
forcgoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Grace Tyson Real Estate, Ine,

Docket Mumber: TSCA-{4.2011-2520h), to the addressees hsted below,

Ms, Grace Tyson (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested)
Owner, Broker

Crace Tyson Resl Fastate, Inc

314 Lemoyne Drive

Drauphin Island, Alabama 36508

COO W, Curtis Richardson (via EPA’q internal mail}
Lead and Children’s Health Section

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Robert Caplan (or assigned attorney) {via CPA's wternal mail)
Oflice of Environmental Accountability

U.S. FPA Region 4

6] Forsyth Street

Atiam%hﬁmrgia 30303

\\J

Date: 3 - /cg ““".//

Regtonal Heartng Clerk
LS. EPA Region 4

61 Fargvih Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
{404) 362-9511



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

{aaaasmmammmawmmammmwmmm;

This form was originated by~ o o> Wilson o 3/ i .(f {
{Mane) {Hate}
inthe Reglon 4, ORC, OFEA « {404) 562+ 9504
{Office) {Teiepbone Number}
Nop-8¥ Judicist OvderfCorsent Decres \E Administrative Order/Consent Agroeroent
UBAOC COLLECTS ¥MO COLLECTS PAYMENT

: Oversight Billing - Cost Package required:
S¥ Judicial Order/Consent Deerte :] Sent with hill

e DOY COLLECTS
(] Nt sent with il

E:l (rher Kectivabie '__:l

Oversight Billing - Cost Fackage mat required
I Thix Is an ariginal debt E Thig & a4 modifivition

PAYEE: Gﬁf Lts 7&4 ot -‘Rfﬁ Fedale
(Naie of persoa and/or Company/Municipality making the payment)

The Total Doliar Amosnt of the Reveivabie: § ol%é“
(5 attach gchedule of amounts and respeciive dus dates. See Other side of this focm.)

The Case Docket Number: 1 0CA ¢ SO 3?90({’}

The Site Specific Superfans Accownt Number:

mmd&WWMW

JUEE———— —e

The IFMS Acoounts Exveivaile Control Nussher is: Daie

IF yom buve iy qoestions, pleasevalls . .. ol the Financial Mansgement Section aiz

2.0 Box 761 1. Heniamie Foankbio Slation
Washington, 1.0 20844

ERS: Coples of thix form with an attacived copy of the front page of tie Administrative Ovder shwuid be to:

3 Desizraied Program Offiee
4 Regionat Comnsel (EAD)




